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MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Historic Preservation Commission 

FROM: Amanda Whitmore, Historic Preservation Planner 

DATE: April 24, 2025 

RE:  Historic Preservation Property Tax Credits Certification  

 

 

Staff is submitting the historic preservation tax credit applications received since April 2nd for the 

Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) to certify. This is the second batch of tax credit 

applications. The HPC previously approved one application at their April 2nd meeting. This 

second batch is comprised of six applications from City of Frederick properties. Since the City of 

Frederick approves expenses up to $30,000 for work completed in the previous calendar year, the 

County’s HPC will certify applications from the City that exceed the $30,000 amount and 

applications that were received for work completed prior to January 1, 2024 but after July 1, 2023 

per §1-8-469. 

 

The investment from this second batch of applications totals $765,329.27 with a recommended 

credit amount of $191,332.31. A summary of the applications is attached (Attachment 1). 

 

Staff recommends the Commission certify the attached recommendations and forward it to the 

Director of Treasury.  

 

Summary 

 

Total applications: 6 

Total investment: $765,329.27 

Total credit: $191,332.31 

 

 

Attachments: 

 

Attachment 1: Tax Credit Recommendations – Batch 2 

 

 

 

 

 

 



    Attachment 1 

 

 

 

  

     


